House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for STATE GOVERNMENT

Date: March 7, 2019 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *10:00 AM*

Adjourned: 11:30 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Kaufmann-CH, Mitchell-VC, Mascher-RM, Anderson, Bacon,

Bergan, Bossman, Cohoon, Derry, Deyoe, Donahue, Hinson, Hunter, Jacobsen, Konfrst, Lensing, McKean, Moore, T., Nielsen, Sexton, Sorensen, Thompson

Absent:

Excused: Representative Steckman

Chairman Kaufmann called the meeting to order at 10:00am

Both parties caucused at 10:00am.

The committee reconvened at 10:35a.m.

Roll was called and the quorum was present.

Rep. Moore was recognized for opening comments on HSB 100.

Rep. Moore was recognized to introduce amendment 643.

Rep. Nielsen was recognized for comments on the bill.

The bill was moved as amended in a short form vote.

Rep. Moore was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 100</u> as amended.

HSB 100 passed as amended as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nays.

Rep. Mitchell was recognized for opening comments on HSB 119.

Rep. Mitchell was recognized to introduce amendment 590.

Rep. Nielsen was recognized for comments on the bill.

Rep. Mitchell was recognized for closing comments on HSB 119.

The bill was moved as amended in a short form vote.

HSB 119 was passed as amended as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nays.

Rep Jacobsen was recognized for opening comments on HSB 167.

Rep. Jacobsen was recognized to introduce amendment 740.

Rep. Donahue was recognized for comments on the bill.

Rep. Nielsen was recognized for comments on the bill.

The bill was moved as amended in a short form vote.

Rep. Jacobsen was recognized for closing comments on HSB 167.

HSB 167 was passed as amended as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nays.

Rep. Kaufmann was recognized for opening comments on HSB 227.

Rep. Mascher was recognized for comments on HSB 227.

Rep. Anderson was recognized for comments on HSB 227.

Rep. Lensing was recognized for comments on HSB 227.

Rep. Kaufmann gave closing comments on HSB 227.

HSB 227 passed as a committee bill with 20 ayes and 2 nays. (Devoe and Sexton)

Rep. Sexton was recognized for opening comments on HSB 233.

Rep. Lensing was recognized for comments on HSB 233.

Rep. Anderson was recognized for comments on HSB 233.

Rep. Mascher was recognized for comments on HSB 233.

Rep. Konfrst was recognized for comments on HSB 233.

Rep. Sexton was recognized for closing comments on HSB 233.
HSB 233 passed with 13 ayes and 9 nays(Mascher, Anderson, Cohoon, Derry, Donahue,
Hunter, Konfrst, Lensing, Nielsen)
·
Rep. Bossman was recognized for comments on <u>HSB 231</u> .
Rep. Mascher was recognized for comments on <u>HSB 231</u> .
Rep. Bossman was recognized for closing comments on HSB 231.
HSB 231 passed as a committee bill with 21 ayes and 1 nay.(Bacon)
Rep. Mascher gave closing comments.
Chairman Kaufmann gave closing comments.
With no further business, Chairman Kaufmann motioned to adjourn at 11:30am.
· ·
Representative Bobby Kaufmann
Tepresentative Boody Hadrinain
Cayannah Pragaatt Committee Cagretory
Savannah Prescott, Committee Secretary